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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 5:05 PM 

To: 'Peter Sinclair' 

FPSC.CLK.COR~eSPONDENCE 
-AdmInlltratlveL......_c....r 

Cc: Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: CPCPN name change request submitted on March 8, 2010 

DOCUMENT NO. Ot '5' J a -1 Q 
OISTRIBUTION: -----­

You're welcome. Have a great afternoon. 

Oomthy Menasco 
Chk{Oeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offla ofCommission Cltrk 
SSO-413-{i770 

From: Peter Sinclair [mailto:psinclair@clerkinlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4:54 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: RE: CPCPN name change request submitted on March 8,2010 

Dear Ms. Menasco: 

You are correct. Thank you very much for providing this. 

Regards, 
Peter Sinclair 

Clerkin &Sinclair, LLP 
964 Fifth Avenue, Suite 235 
San Diego, CA 92101 
619-699-5902 

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary information. Please be advised that the unauthorized use 
or disclosure of the information is strictly prohibited. The information herein is intended only for use by the intended recipient(s) named above. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail andanycopies.printouts or 
attachments thereof. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:49 PM 
To: Peter Sinclair 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: CPCPN name change request submitted on March 8, 2010 

Mr. Sinclair: 

I believe the document you are inquiring about below was handled in Docket 100105-TI. A link: to that docket 
information is included for your convenience. 

http://,,,ww.floridapsc.comldockets/cms/docketdetails.aspx?docket=100105#events 

Let us know if you have any further questions. 

3/3112010 

http://,,,ww.floridapsc.comldockets/cms/docketdetails.aspx?docket=100105#events
mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:psinclair@clerkinlaw.com
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D(.~rothy Menasco 
Chh{Dcputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servia' Commission 
OfJlce o(Commission Cieri;:. 
8so-41_:H'77t1 

From: Peter Sinclair [mailto:psinclair@clerkinlaw,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4:05 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: CPCPN name change request submitted on March 8, 2010 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

On March 8, 2010, NobelTel, LLC electronically filed a request for a name change on its CPCN as an interexchange carrier 
authorized in Florida by the Public Service Commission. Your office responded with a confirmation that this filing was duly 
received. 

Since that time, however, it does not appear that this matter has been included on the Commission's docket listings and 
NobelTel has received no further communication on this matter. 

Can you please provide an update on this matter or advise whether additional documentation or information from NobelTel 
is required? Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

Peter B. Sinclair 

Clerkin &Sinclair, LLP 
964 Fifth Avenue, Suite 235 
San Diego, CA 92101 
619-699-5902 

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary information. Please be advised that the unauthorized use 
or disclosure of the information is strictly prohibited. The information herein is intended only for use by the intended recipient(s) named above. Ifyou 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail andanycopies.printouts or 
attachments thereof. 

3/3112010 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

~ ~ 

Monday, March 08, 2010 1:27 PM 

To: 'psinclair@clerkinlaw.com' P- 
,%>& ..__ 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco i5 .r: ;& $ <  ,, 
-../>,-?,, 

Subject: FW: Name change request on CPCN 

Mr. Sinclair: 

Your resubmission has now been officially accepted 

For future inquiries, please send your email t o  clerk@psc.state.fl.us; for official filings, please use 
filings@psc.state.fl.us. 

Please call us if you have any additional questions. 

Thank you, 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Peter Sinclair [mailto:psinclair@clerkinlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 
Subjeb: RE: Name change request on CPCN 

Thank you for the below message. I believe the problem mentioned below has been corrected and the filing resubmitted. If you 
have any further questions or require anything further, please respond to this message or call the number below. 

Regards, 

Clerkin 8 Sinclair, LLP 
964 FiRh Avenue, Suite 235 
San Diego, CA 92101 
619-6995902 

.. 
' 01 ' j  

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

-r~. <z: Sent: Monday, March 08,2010 5:18 AM 
To: Peter Sinclair ..__ 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 2; 0 m 
Subject: MI: Name change request on CPCN 0 c. 

c> 
c> 

c3 iL 

1.. - I 

Mr. Sinclair: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission e-filing 

3/8/2010 
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requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service, 
etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover 
letter mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (one attachment to the e-mail), 
rather than two separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is 
included for your convenience: 

http:/iu.u.u-.psc.state.fl.us~docketsic-filinysi 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

D ~ ~ i ~ t h y  MCVIOSCU 
c/ritf&uty coiiiirrissim c1irii 

Fluridi Piddii Scivice Crntriirission 
O f ~ i ~ c  ~f~onrmicsioii Ck1-k 
Sgo-4 13-677(1 

From: Peter Sinclair [mailto:psinclair@clerkinlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 8:42 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subjeb: Name change request on CPCN 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

Please find attached a lettfdrequest to be tiled with the Florida Public Service Commission, along with a proposed Order as an 
attachment thereto. If you have any questions regarding the attachments, please call Peter Sinclair at the number below or 
respond to this message. 

Regards, 

Clerkin & Sinclair, LLP 
964 Fifth Avenue, Suite 235 
San Diego, CA 92101 
619-699-5902 

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary information. Please be advised that the unauthorized use or 
disclosure of the information is strictlyprohibited. The information herein is intended only for use by the intended recipient(s) named above. lfyou have 
received this transmission in error, please notiv the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail and any copies, printouts or attachments thereof. 
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